Nicole Summers

e ==
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:57 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]REVISED Final Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
The revised final agenda can be found here.

Modifications to the Final Agenda include:

- Item G.5. — Replacement of Public Comment attachment.
- Item G.5. — Replacement of Disclosure Notices attachment.

If | receive anything further at this point, I'll make sure hard copies are available for all Commissioners and staff.
Please let me know if | can assist with anything else in the meantime!
Respectfully,

Kristen

FKiaken K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

Brevard County Planning and Development
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Bldg. A-114

Viera, FL 32940

(321)350-8300

This office can only provide zoning and comprehensive plan information. You may wish to
contact other County agencies to fully determine the development potential of this property.
This letter does not establish a right to develop or redevelop the property and does not
constitute a waiver to any other applicable land development regulations. At the time of
development, this property will be subject to all such regulations. Under Fiorida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.



"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Nicole Summers

=
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 8:41 AM
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JREVISED Final Zoning Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good morning,
The revised final agenda can be found here.

Modifications to the Final Agenda include:

- Item G.5. — Replacement of Applicant PowerPoint attachment.
- Item G.5. — Replacement of Public Comment attachment.
- Item G.5. — Addition of Applicant Transmittal Letter.

Respectfully,

Kristen

HKeuisken K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

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
development, this property will be subject to all such regulations. Under Florida law, e-mail
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
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 3:51 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]05-02-24 Zoning Final Agenda Packet

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
The BCC Zoning Final Agenda packet is now available here.
Modifications to the Final Agenda include:

- Item G.2. — Replacement of staff comments attachment.
- Item G.5. — Replacement of disclosure notices attachment.

Respectfully,

Kristen

Keiaten K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

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
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Donna Scott

—— — ——
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:24 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILJCORRECTED: 05/02/24 Zoning Advanced Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

My apologies. Please see the corrected Advanced Agenda here.
Please let me know if | can assist with anything else in the meantime.
Respectfully,

Kristen

Kuiaten K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

Brevard County Planning and Development
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Bidg. A-114

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

T — T E—
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:55 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]05/02/24 Zoning Advanced Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

The advanced agenda for the May 2" Zoning Commission Meeting is now availabie here.
Please let me know if | can assist with anything else in the meantime.

Respectfully,

Kristen

Histen K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator |l

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
addresses are public records. if you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
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



